JIN STREET - NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652 - 727.853.1016

TO: Debbie Manns, City Manager
FROM: Judy Meyers, City Clerk
CC: Robert Rivera, Public Works Director
Susan Marshall, Purchasing Administrator
DATE: March 31, 2017
RE: Bid Opening: ITB17-006 Downtown Landscaping Improvement Project

Bids for I'TB17-006 Downtown Landscaping Improvement Project, were received by 2:00 pm on
Thursday, March 30, 2017. The bid opening took place on Friday, March 31, 2017 at 2:00 pm in City
Council Chambers.

Present were Purchasing Administrator Susan Marshall, City Clerk Judy Meyers, Martin Field, Adam
Jessen, and project architect, Jim Gillman.

Bids were announced and opened from the following entities:

Arazoza Brothers Corp., 15901 SW 242 Street, Homestead, FL. 33031
Morelli Landscaping, Inc., 4855 162nd Avenue North, Clearwater, FL. 33762

The apparent low bidder was Morelli Landscaping, Inc., at $359,065.25.

The bid opening concluded at 2:22 p.m. The bid tabulation is attached.
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INSTREET NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652 727.853.1016
BIDS RECEIVED
BID ITEM: Downtown Landscaping Improvement Project
BID NUMBER: ITB 17-006
BID OPENING: March 31, 2017 at 2:00 pm, City Council Chambers
DEPARTMENT: Public Works
NUMBER OF BIDS:
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Only offers recetved timely as of the dead-
line for receipt of bid ate accepted. All others
submitted in response to this solicitation,

if any, are hereby rejected as late.
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